Grand Junction, Colorado, January 21, 1919.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Commissioner Garber, acting Mayor, in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Vorbeck, Blackstone, Garber, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioner Cherrington.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of January 14th were read and approved.

The quarterly reports of the Public Librarian for the Third and Fourth quarters of the year 1918 were submitted and read. On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the reports were accepted and ordered placed on file.

The following reports were submitted and read:

Quarterly Report of the Commissioner of Public Affairs,

Quarterly Report of the Judge of the Municipal Court,

Annual Report of the Commissioner of Public Affairs, and

Annual Report of the Judge of the Municipal Court.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the reports were referred to the auditor.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be authorized to sell to Fred W. Magers Tax Sale Certificates Nos. 14,098, 15,344, and 17,017 at their face value.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Garber, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

The annual report of the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the same was referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies.

The following reports were submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the same were referred to the auditor:

Annual Report of the Commissioner of Highways,

Annual Report of the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies, and

Annual Report of the Commissioner of Water and Sewers.

The following resolution was introduced and read:

RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS--There is no Labor agency either Federal or State in western Colorado or eastern Utah at the present time.

AND WHEREAS--There is occurring at the present time a tremendous shifting of labor growing out of the ending of the war.

AND WHEREAS--We believe it to be the duty of Federal or State government to assist returning soldiers and others in obtaining employment with the least possible delay and expense.

AND WHEREAS--Grand Junction the largest city in eastern Utah and western Colorado, and because of its railroad facilities and location is the best location for a Labor Agency, to cover eastern Utah and western Colorado.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED--That the City Council of the city of Grand Junction does hereby petition the Federal and State Government to establish a permanent Labor Agency in the city of Grand Junction, which agency in our opinion, should be established at the earliest date possible.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Garber, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioner present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

The following bills having been examined and approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

<u>No.</u>	Fund.	<u>Claim of</u>	Amount	For
			·	
27,264-72	Highway	Labor Account	\$325.00	Labor and team
	S			work
273-76	Water	Labor Account	139.15	Labor
277	General	B. C. Iseminger	2.66	Supplies
278	General	O. H. Ellison	24.40	Lumber

		Lumber Co.		
279	General	E. O. Fairley	20.00	Labor O. M.
				Cemetery
280	Highway s	Alfred Eggers	1.25	Sign
281	Highway s	Mr. Simpson	62.55	Нау
282	Health	E. O. Stacy	63.00	Cleaning alleys
283	Water	A. B. Campbell	5.05	145 lbs. oats
284	Water	G. J. Fruit Growers' Ass'n	1.80	2 sacks salt
285	Water	Alfred Eggers	1.00	Sign
286	Water	B. C. Iseminger	.45	Bal. account
287	Library	Camille Wallace	70.00	Librarian's salary
288	Library	Hazel Ostrom	15.20	Work for Library
289	Library	Irene Fidel	21.05	Work for Library
290	Library	Wm. H. Bergen	25.00	Janitor's salary
291	Library	O. H. Ellison Lumber Co.	4.20	Lumber
292	Library	H. W. Wilson Company	7.80	Reader's Guide
293	Library	Daily Sentinel	10.00	2,000 Borrowers' cards
294	Police	C. C. Knowles	90.00	Salary night policeman

Moved by Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Garber, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the Council adjourned. /s/ Charles K. Holmburg

City Clerk.